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Good  morning students ,how are you? 

Let´s study the  Future  simple 

 

El verbo  auxiliar   WILL  es  usado para hablar acerca de futuros 

eventos  ,o para predecir lo que ocurrirá en el futuro. 

Se usa Will seguido del verbo que indica la acción a ejecutarse en 

presente. 

 

                          -go              

                          - visit                  

   WILL                 -play                               complement 

                          -climb  

                          -like 

 

Examples: I    will go     to the theather on Saturday  ( affirmative form) 
                    Auxiliar + verbo                                              

 

                  I ´ll  go     to the theather on Saturday  (contraction form )   
                   Auxiliar +verbo       

                 

                 I  will not go      to the  theather  on Saturday( negative form  
                  Auxiliary +not+verbo 

 

                       I   won´t go        to the theather on Saturday (contraction form) 
                    Auxiliar contractado   +verbo 

 

Estas son las 4 formas de usar el auxiliary will en las oraciones,de 

manera afirmativa y negative con sus respectivas contracciones que  no 

es mas que abreviar el auxiliar will. 



                    

                     

Ahora vamos a ver la otra forma de usar el futuro con la  estructura : 

 

                                                GOING TO 

Se usa el GOING TO para hablar acerca de un  evento  en futuro o 

describir una acción la cual se  planea hacer en el futuro inmediato. 

La fórmula  para esta estructura es con el verbo   TO BE ( Ser o Estar) en 

presente simple mas  going to  más el verbo que indica la acción a 

ejecutarse en presente simple. 

              TO BE  (present)           +  GOING TO  +  Verbos en presente 

               

              I                      AM                                                     SPEAK        

             YOU                                                                           TRAVEL      

             WE                     ARE     GOING TO           BUY             

            THEY                                                                         READ           

             SHE                                                                          DO              

            HE                       IS        GOING TO                       SEE                

            IT                                                                             EAT               

Examples :  I  am going to  speak  English with my friends.  

                    -You  are going to travel   to Merida this weekend. 

                   -She   is going to buy  an apple 

                   -We are going to read   a story 

                    -They  are going to do  some exercise 

                    -He   is going to  eat  a hamburger  



 

Ahora veamos como  se hacen las oraciones interrogativas tanto con la 

estructura WILL  como con GOING TO . 

 Ambas estructuras van al inicio de la oración, es decir se colocan de 

primeras,veamos: 

WILL              Will   you go   to Caracas ?          Yes ,I will go to Caracas. 

        Auxiliar       verbo 

               

1-Will she buy a blouse?                       Yes, she will buy a blouse. 

2-Will they play tennis on Sunday?    Yes,  they  will play tennis on  Sunday.     

3-Will you  come  to my house  soon?  Yes,  I will. 

Ahora veamos en forma negativa 

4-Will you visit your family this afternoon?  No, I will not 

                                                                              No, I won´t .       

GOING TO              Are  you  going  to study ? 

                                          

                                 Auxiliar  

                                                To be   + going to 

1-Are you going to cook some cookies?  Yes, I am going to cook some cookies. 

2-Is she going to climb the mountain?   Yes,she is going to climb the mountain 

3-Are they going to eat fish later?          Yes,they are going to eat fish later.                                                                         

               

            


